
Subject: FW: Notice of Motion - Agenda addenda "Operation Red Nose" Safe D riving Campaign.
Date: Sat, 17 Nov 2001 14:21:02 -0800

From: Ernie Crist <CristE@district.north-van.bc.ca>
To: Agnes Hilsen <ahilsen@district.north-van.bc.ca>

CC: Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>, "FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>,
"'robert.beaudion@rcmp-grc.gc.ca'" <robert.beaudion@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

>  -----Original Message-----
> From:         Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2001 2:14 PM
> To:   Nathalie Valdes
> Subject:      Notice of Motion - Agenda addenda "Operation Red Nose" Safe
> Driving Campaign.
> 
> Notice of Motion - Report Councillor Crist  
> 
> 
> That Council officially endorse "Operation Red Nose" Safe Driving Campaign
> as requested in a letter received by Mayor and Council on Nov 15-2001 from
> Bob Beaudoin of the North Vancouver Detachment of the RCMP on behalf of
> "Operation Red Nose Organizing Committee"  as per the  North Vancouver
> Rotary Club and to that effect 
> 
> 1) put an advertisement in the North Shore News encouraging community and
> volunteer support for the campaign  at a cost to the District not
> exceeding $500.- to be drawn from Council reserve and further that 
> 
> 2) the message also be conveyed through the District Web and that 
> 
> 3) the Mayor include  the message in a proclamation  on or about Nov 26
> -2001  and further that 
> 
> 4) the District designate a member of Council to attend the official
> launching of the Campaign at the Capilano ICBC Claims Center at 4 pm on
> Dec. 1st-2001.  
> 
> Rationale 
> 
> The North Vancouver Rotary club, Host organization of Operation Red Nose
> North and West Vancouver  has asked  Council support for their Campaign
> Operation Red Nose  which is a safe driving  campaign  that has operated
> in Canada for 14 years. The program  has received national recognition and
> has recently gone international. Awards received by Operation Red Nose
> include the ICBC counter attack award for significant contributions to
> impaired driving prevention
> 
> The campaign is endorsed by many high profile individuals and
> organizations and merits Council endorsement and support.
[Ernie Crist]  

cc north and west vancouver rotary club 
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